
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

TOWN OF ARLINGTON 
730 Massachusetts Avenue 

Arlington, MA  02476 
Telephone (781) 316-3003 

                                                                                                           Fax  (781) 316-3019 
DATE:   May 9, 2019 
 
     TO ALL BIDDERS 
 
BID NO.   19-18 
 
SUBJECT:  Ambulance Billing & Collection Service 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
With reference to the bid request relative to the above subject, please note the 
following: 
 

 
SEE ATTACHED QUESTIONS & RESPONSES 

 
 

ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH BID SUBMISSION. 
 
 
 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Town of Arlington 
 
 
Domenic R. Lanzillotti 
Purchasing Officer 
 
 



Please reconfirm the due date for this procurement by providing it in response to answers to 
questions. 

 May 16, 2019 

 
Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current or recent vendor(s) for the same 
purchasing activity, if applicable. 
 Satisfied 

 
What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any 
incumbent(s)? 

Billing Agency fees = $30,848 

Armstrong ALS = $296,206.41 
 
What were your annual gross charges last year or for the last 12 months?  

$2,227,451.99  
 
What were your annual total adjustments for last year or for the last 12 months? 

$0 
 
What were your annual contractual allowance write offs for last year or for the last 12 
months? 

$1,009,229.62 
 
What were your annual gross collections last year or for the last 12 months? 

49% 
 
What were your annual billable transports last year or for the last 12 months? 

$1,218,222.37 
 
What are your per-mile ground transport charges? 

$19.33 
 
What are your advanced life support charges? 

See ALS emergency charges below. 
 
What are your advanced life support emergency level 1 charges? 

$1035.20 
 
 

 



What are your advanced life support emergency level 2 charges? 

$1498.30 
 
What are your basic life support charges? 

See BLS emergency charges below. 

 
What are your basic life support emergency charges? 

$871.74 
 
 
What are your specialty care transport charges? 

$1770.72 
 
What are your treatment without transport charges? 

$0 
 
What is your average per-trip charge? 

$649.03 
 
When were the last changes to your transport rates, and are you considering raising any of 
the rates currently charged? 

July 2019 
 
Are there any other charges you assess not otherwise covered by our questions? 

No 
 
What percentage of your patients are residents versus non-residents, and do you charge the 
two groups differently? 

Info not available at this time, No 
 
Do you operate any shared services agreements with any other municipal or county 
governments in the region and, if so, with whom? 

Mutual aid with surrounding communities  
 
What were your transports per year for life support for last year or for the last 12 months? 

1,877 transports 
 
What were your transports per year for advanced life support emergency level 1 for last 
year or for the last 12 months? 

774  



 
What were your transports per year for advanced life support emergency level 2 for last 
year or for the last 12 months? 

3 
 
 

What were your transports per year for basic life support for last year or for the last 12 
months? 

1,100 

 
What were your transports per year for basic life support emergency for last year or for the 
last 12 months? 

1,100 
 
What were your transports per year for specialty care transport for last year or for the last 
12 months? 

0 
 
What is your payer remit mix expressed as percentages of 100% of what you typically 
receive? 

Medicare 56% 
Medicaid 13% 
Commercial 
Insurance 29% 
Patient/Private Pay 2% 

 
100% 
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